UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY CONMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

November 5, 1982

50-320 Three Mile Island Unit 2

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Management Branch, TIDC
FROM: Director, Division of Rules and Records, ADM

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN "OCUMENTA!ION

The Division of Rules and Records has reviewed the attached document

o

M. Felton, Director
Division of Ruies and R-.ords
Office of Administration

Attachment: As stated
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PROCEDURE INSTRUCTION MEMDO
UNIT 2 PROCEDURES

CORRECT ADDRESS - : ﬁ.‘tﬂﬁ
—p VAC %1 W -
RETURN TO: Linda Shaver IF NECESSARY A K ,(Qr"m
PROCEDURE DISTRIBUTION CONTROL ’

ROOM 130
UNIT 2 ADMIN. BLDG.

oate /0-29-82

Please update your procedure file with the attached procecdures listed below,
destroy the superseded procedures, and post your Master Procedure Index
accordingly. Also please sign the acknowledgment at the bottom of this memo
and return to Linda Shaver, Room 130, Procedure Distributicn Control, Unit 2
Aamin. Bldg. as shown above.

Procedure No. Revision No.

~LLIE =2

20 55 =)

ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS/COMMENTS

o5

I hereby acknowledge receipt of the items above and have complied with 10 iP
the instructions.

(Signature) “{Ext. No.) (Date)
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